
U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
444 Regency Parkv.:ay Drive 
Suite 303 
Omaha, NE 681J4 
Phone: 402-553-0171 Fax: 402-551-1288 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

To: 
Nebraska Raikar Cleaning Services, LLC 
1J5 Hickory St. 
Omaha, NE 68108 

Inspection Site: 
l l 5 Hickory St. 
Omaha, NE 68108 

. .-J 

Inspection Number: 925994 
Inspection Date(s): 07/3 I/2013 -
Issuance Date: 1J/0 112013 

This Citation and Notification of PenaJty (this Citation) describes violations of the OccupationaJ Safety and 
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the 
violations referred to i.n this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working 
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of PenaJty 
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mai] a notice of contest to 
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Ple.ase refer to the enclosed bookJet 
(OSHA 3000) '""'hich outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction 'vith this 
form . Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there 
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, i.f contested, unless this Citation is affmned by the Review 
Commission or a court. 

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of PenaJty.be posted immediately in a 
prominent place at or near the Jocation of the vioJation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable be.cause of the 
nature of the employer's operations, where it \ViU be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation 
must remain poste.d until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding 
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. 

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a 
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the l 5 working day contest period. During such 
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustment 
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to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies). 

If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and 
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allo\v time to contest after the informal 
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be 
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this 
contest period is not interrupted by an infonnaJ conference. 

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice to Employees next 
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have 
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions 
as weU as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions \"''arrant, \Ve can enter into an informal settlement 
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest. 

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Pena1ty. 'You may contest 
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties andior abatement dates 
vv·ithout contesting the underlying violations. Un fess ''OU inform the Area Director in writing that you intend 
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penaJty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s) 
and the proposed penalty(ies) will be<:ome a final order of the Occupationa) Safety and Health Review 
Commission and may not be reviewed bv anv court or agency. 

Penalty Payment- Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested. 
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.) 
Make your check or money order payable to "DOL-OSHA". Please indicate the Inspection Number on the 
remittance. 

OSJL.!\ does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less 
than the full amount due, and \:V'ill cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or 
endorsements do not exist. 

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide 
abatement certification to the Area Director oftlie OSHA.office issuing the citation and identified above. This 
abatement certification is to be provided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement 
certification inc1udes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected 
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must 
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or emp1oyees must 
othen..vise be effectively informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification Jetter is enclosed 
with this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence 
of the purchase or repair of equipment,. photographs or video, receipts, training records, etc., verif)"ing that 
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director. 

Employer Discrimination Unlawful-The Ia\v prohibits discrimination by an employer against an 
employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that 
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no Jater than 30 days after the discrimination 
occurred ·with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. 

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional 
employer rights and responsibilities and shou1d be read in conjunction vv·ith this notification. 
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Notice to Employees - The la\v gives an employee or his/her representative the opportun ity to object to any 
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to 
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked wHhi.n 15 working days 
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of 
Penalty. 

Inspection Activity Data - You should be a\.vare that OSHA publishes infonnation on its inspection and 
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The 
information related to these alleged violations \Vill be posted when our system indkates that you have recei ved 
this citation. You are encouraged to revievv· the information concerning your establ ishment at www.osha.gov. If 
you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE 

An informal conference has been scheduled 'vith OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on 

11/01/2013. The conference \Vill be held by teiephone or at the OSHA office Jocated at 444 

Regency Park\vay Drive, Suite 303, Omaha, NE 681J4 on ________ at 

_________ . Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an 

informal conference. 
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRE.CTIVE ACTION \VORKSHEET 

Company Name: Nebraska Raikar Cleaning Services, LLC 
Inspection Site: I 15 Hickory St., Omaha, NE 68 J 08 
Issuance Date: 11/01/2013 

Inspection Kum ber: 925994 

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read '~Corrected 

During Inspection" and return to: U.S. Department of Labor - Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration, 444 Regency Parkway Drhre, Suite 303, Omaha, "°'E 68114 

Citation Number and Item Number 
By (Method of Abatement): ------ ----------------------

Citation Number and Item Number 

By (lvlethod of Abatement): - -------------- ----- - - -------

Citation Number and Item Number 

By(Mct~d~Ab~m~~---------------------------

Citation Number and Item Number 
By (Method of Abatement): _ _ ___________________ ______ _ 

Citation Number and Item Number 

By (Method of Abatement):-------------------- --------

Citation Number and Item Number 
By (Method of Abatement):----------------------------

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their 
representatives have been informed of the abatement. 

Signature Date 

Typed or Printed Name Title 

NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingl:r· makes any fals e statements, representation or certification in any application, record, plan or 
other documems filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shall, upon comic.ti on, be punished by a fine of not more than 
S 10, 000 or by imprisonment of not more th an 6 months or both. 

POSTING: A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be ~sred for employee re'dew 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection !'I· umber: 925994 
Occ.upationaJ Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 07/3 I/2013 -

Issuance Date: 11/01/2013 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Nebraska Railcar Cleaning Services, LLC 
Inspection Site: J l 5 Hickory St., Omaha, NE 68108 

Citation 1 Item 1 Type ofViolation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.95(c)(l ): The employer did not administer a continlling, effective hearing conservation 
program as described in 29 CFR 1910.95(c) through (o) ·whenever employee noise exposures equal or 
exceed an 8-hour time-\veighte.d average sound level of 85 decibels measured on the A scale, or 
equivalently a dose of fifty percent. Monitored employees in the fol lowing areas exceeded the action 
level: 

A) An employee engaged in railcar cleaning was exposed to continuous noise of 99.8 A-weighted 
decibels or the equivalent dose of 390. 7% for 387 minutes on 9/10/2013; exposure calculations include 
a zero increment for the 93 minutes not sampled. 

B) An employee working as an railcar estimator and hole \\'atch ""as exposed to continuous noise of 
88.4 A-weighted decibels or the equivalent dose of 80.4% for 462 minutes on 9/10/2013; exposure 
calculations include a zero increment for the 18 minutes not sampled. 

C) An employee engaged in scraping and concrete chipping \Vas exposed to continuous noise of 91.5 
A-weighted decibels or the equivalent dose of 123.8% for 463 minutes on 9/10/2013; exposure 
calculations include a zero increment for the 17 minutes not sampled. 

0) An employee working as ground help during railcar cleaning was exposed to continuous noise of 
87.9 A-weighted decibels or the equivalent dose of 75.6% for 464 minutes on 9/10/2013; exposure 
calculations include a zero increment for the 16 minutes not sampled. 

Abatement certification is required for this violation. The abatement certification sheet is enclosed 
'"ith citation. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated= 
Proposed Penalty= 

01/06/2014 
$1700.00 

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for infonnation on employer and employee righlS and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 925994 
OccupationaJ Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 07/3 l/2013 -

Issuance Date: 1 I/01 /20 I J 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Nebraska Railcar Cleaning Services, LLC 
Inspection Site: I 15 Hickory St., Omaha, NE 68108 

Citation 1 Item 2 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR J 9 I 0.134( d)(3 )(iii)(B)(2): The employer did not implement a change schedule for respirators 
not equipped with an End of Senice Life Indicator that would ensure cartridges \Vere changed before 
the end of their service life. 

Respirator cartridges \:\'ere not changed out on a schedule based on objective data such as actual 
contaminant exposure Ievel(s). Respirator cartridges, used on full face respirators during railcar tank 
cleaning operations, \\'ere often replaced because of the appearance of the adsorbent material. 

Abatement certification is required for this violation. The abatement certification sheet is enclosed 
with citation. 

Date By \Vhich Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

12/06/2013 
$1360.00 

See pages l through 4 oflhis Citation and Notificauon of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities . 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 925994 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 07/31/20 I 3 -

Issuance Date: l l/O 112013 

Citation and Notification of Penaltv 

Company Name: Nebraska Railcar Cleaning Services, LLC 
Inspection Srte: 115 Hickory St., Omaha,. NE 68108 

Citation I Item 3 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.146(d)(5)(ii): Under the permit-required confined space program required by 29 CFR 
1910.I46(c)(4), the employer did not evaluate permit space conditions ·when entry operations '""ere 
conducted by testing or monitoring the permit space as necessary. 

Permit required space entrants did not monitor atmospheric conditions at appropriate intervals 
throughout the entry. On 9!IOi2013, a four gas meter was used to monitor air quality before employee 
entree into a railcar tank, but air quality \Vas not monitored during employee cleaning work in the 
raikar tank from approximately 4:30 a.m. until 8:15 a.m. 

Abatement certification is required for this violation. The abatement certification sheet is enclosed 
\vith citation. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

12/06/2013 
$1700.00 

See pages l chrough 4 of this Citacion and Notification of Penalcy for information on employer and employee rights and responsibi!ilie>. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 925994 
Occupationa] Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 07/31/2013 -

Issuance Date: 11101 /2013 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Nebraska Railcar Cleaning Services, LLC 
Inspection Site: 115 Hickory St., Omaha, N"E 68108 

Citation 1 Item 4 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 191O.l46(k)( l )(i): An employer \:1.:ho designated rescue and emergency services, pursuant to 
paragraph (d)(9) of this section, did not evaluate a prospective rescuer's ability to respond to a rescue 
summons in a timely manner, considering the hazard(s) identified. 

The employer did not evaluate the local rescue/emergency services' ability/equipment/response time to 
effectively rescue employee(s) from the permit required confined space hazards of rai!cars entered for 
cleaning. 

Abatement certification is required for thi s violation. The abatement certification sheet is enclosed 
\vith citation. 

Date By \Vhich Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

12/06/2013 
$1700.00 

See pages I through 4 of this C itation and Notification of Penalty for information on emplo}'er and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 925994 
Oc-cupationaJ Safety and Health Administratjon Inspection Date(s): 07/31/2013 -

I.ssuan~e Date: 11/01/20 I 3 

Citation and Notification of Pen alt\' 

Company Name: Nebraska Railcar Cleaning Services, LLC 
Inspection Site: 115 Hickory St. , Omaha, NE 68 I 08 

Citation 1 Item 5 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.146(k)(3)(i): Each authorized entrant did not use a chest or fu1I body harness , with a 
retrieval 1ine attached at the center of the entrant's back near shoulder level, or above the entrantrs head. 

Employee(s) entering the permit required confined space(s) of railcar tanks, did not remain attached to 
a retrieval line during deaning and/or inspection activities. 

Abatement certification is required for this violation. The abatement certification sheet is enclosed 
with citation. 

Date By Which Violation 1\t.[ust be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

12/06/2013 
$1700.00 

~U?db--
~ Bonita \.Viningham 

Area Director 

See pages ( thmugh 4 of this Citation and Norific3tion of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
444 Regency Park\vay Drive 
Suite 303 
Omaha, NE 68114 
Phone: 402-553-0171 Fax: 402-551-1288 

INVOICE / 
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE 

Company Name: 
Inspection Site: 
Issuance Dat~: 

Nebraska Raikar Cleaning Senices, LLC 
115 Hickory St., Omaha, NE 68108 
11/01/2013 

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 

Citation I, Serious 

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES 

925994 

$8160.00 

$8160.00 

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the 
uncontested penalties summarized above. !\fake your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please 
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. 

OSHA does not agree to any restrictjons or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less 
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or conditions do not 
exist. 

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our 
bank wilr copy your check and use the account infonnation on it to electronically debit your account for the 
amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur ·within 24 hours and wiU be shm.vn on 
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank -v.ill destroy your 
original check, but \Viii keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or dosed 
account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times. 

Pursuantto the Debt Co11ectionAct of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of 
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and He.a.Ith Administration js required to assess interest, 
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act. 

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate detennined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all 
penalty debt amounts not paid v.-ithin one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount 
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becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent ( 1 %). Interest \ Vill accrue 
from the date on \vhich the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational 
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 ·working days from your receipt of the Citation and 
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount 
o'vved i.s paid \vithin 30 calendar days of the final order. 

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (3Q calendar 
days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains 
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed 
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent. 

Administrati\•e Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the 
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its 
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to 
collect the unpai.d debt. 

,s~~ r BODtt: litlingham 

I I 

11 l 1 f 1> 
I I 

Date 

Area Director 
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